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You are going to have draft up the letter for this yourself to deal with it. 

and I agree there is a large amount of information that is not correct but 

the judge will say this can be gone over by cross. 

The letter I am writing is only to show facts that is not going to give away 

your cross if the judge does not allow it to be 

dismissed and a section to show why this should not go ahead if he does 

not dismiss it. 

you have to remember one thing in all of this and that is while the trial is 

on going they can correct any errors they have 

made, remember that is why andy locke did not say anything about 

trespass until he end summing up to the judge. 

so we have to be careful here what we say and write, 

mum 

From: 

Rewired Rewired  

[mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]  

Sent: 

25 September 2016 13:55 

To: 

Lorraine Cordell 

Subject: 

Lol 

https://data.police.uk/static/files/Digital%20Witness%20Statement%20-

%20Business%20Process%20-%20v1.1.pdf 

http://library.college.police.uk/docs/appref/MoG-final-2011-july.pdf 

Exceptions to the hearsay rule - Court Stage - Enforcement Guide 

(England & Wales) 

Exceptions  

to the hearsay rule - Court Stage - 

Enforcement Guide ( England & Wales ) 

This  

Guide sets out the law and legal practice relevant to the criminal  

enforcement of 

health and safety duties. 
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